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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

^ The Colbert County Courthouse Square Historic District has a variety 
of architectural styles. The homes are mostly Victorian as is the rail­ 
road terminal. Most of the churches display strong Gothic Features. The 
most distinctive structure in the district is the courthouse itself. Ori­ 
ginally, the 1881 building was a two-story brick Italianate structure. 
After the 1908 fire, the courthouse had Greek Revival influences added. 
Porticos with four Ionic columns were addecftb each side as well as the 
clock tower. The tower is octagonal shaped and has eight, open arches 
on the lower level and four clocks on the upper level. In recent years 
one portico was removed and a two-story brick wing added>
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Colbert County Courthouse Square Historic District comprises a variety 
of types of structures - public, commercial, religious and private."^ The 
central structure in the district is the courthouse^ built in 1881. William 
Dowling of Chattanooga, Tennessee, was the buildiag- and Edward Laurent of 
Nashville was the architect^ In 1908 the building burned and the interior 
was gutted. A Mr. Peckiripaw of Nashville was the restoration architect in 
1909. He retained the o'rTpTnal walls with their arched windows and added 
porticos with four Ionic columns each on all four sides. He also added 
a clock tower. In recent years the east side portico was removed and a 
wing added to the building.

*The most significant buildings in the twenty-two/ building district mre the 
seven adjoining structures known as ComifiercTaT~Row"7> These HABS listed 
properties are located on the north side of Fifth Street between Water 
Street and Main Street. The buildings were constructed in the late 18401s 
and originally housed the Tuscumbia commission merchants. The buildings 
have remained in continuous use and have housed many kinds of businesses 
over the years. Helen Keller*s father, Captain A. H. Keller, published 
the North Alabanrfan in the building located on the corner of Main and 
Fifth Streets. Jewelry stores, restaurants, saloons, and furniture stores 
have also been situated in Commercial Row. The Structures are located 
near the Tuscumbia Railway Depot which was built in 1888 and which is 
located at the end of Fifth Street. The Tuscumbia Railroad Company was 
chartered by the State Legislature in 1830 and was one of the first rail­ 
roads built west of the Appalachian Mountain and was extended by 1834 to 
Decatur. This railroad overcame the obstacle to river transportation 
presented by the Muscle Shoals barrier. The original frame depot was re­ 
placed in 1888 by the present structure which the Southern Railroad gave 
to the City of Tuscumbia in 1948 for use as a community center.

Across West Third Street from the courthouse sits one of the oldest homes 
in Tuscumbia, the Godley House, which was built in 1839 using slave made 
brick. The Episcopal Church used the home for meetings before St. John's 
Church was built in 1852. The exact date of the Henderson home next door 
to the Goflley Home is not known. The home was probably built by the same 
Mr. Young_who built the Young's Coach Shop. The home was damaged in the 
tornado of 1874 but repaired. It was remodeled in^the early 1920's and 
covered with red brick. It is now used for law ofxlfeemv^ ""
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Significance (cont.)

Across Main Street from the courthouse stands the First Methodist Church, 
the Clark Building, and the Abernathy Home. The church was built in 1926. 
The church was organized in the 1820 f s and had several buildings before 
the present one. The Clark Building next to the church was built in 1926 by 
O.B. Clark, a former mayor of Tuscumbia. The building is now owned by 
tJbTbertf County and houses the extension service and other agricultural 
agencies. VThe Abernathy Home on 204 North Main Street is next to the Clark 
Building. Exact date of construction is not known but it is constructed of 
hand-hewn beams put together with square nails and pegs. Dr. Robert Towns 
Abernathy moved into the house in 1855^^Besides being a medicalTSoctor, he 
edited the Tuscumbia Constitution and engaged in farming. He was a surgeon 
with the Fifth Alabama Infantry Regiment during the War Between the States. 
His granddaughter still lives in the house.

Across Water Street from the courthouse are Womble, Scruggs and Leggett homes 
The Womble Home was built in the early 1890's by Charles Womble who was the 
first probate judge of Colbert County. His son lived here until his death a 
few years ago and the building is now used as a law jxffice. Frank Scruggs 
and his wife built the Victorian house next door in the 1890's on a lot 
purchased from Judge Womble. The home was used as a boarding house during 
the 1930's, but at present it is the private residence of Mr. and Mrs. W. T. 
S. Burns. The Leggett Home at 207 North Water Street was built at the same 
time on formerly Womble land by Abnerjldgon who was Colbert f s first sheriff 
in 1869. In 1870 Ligon became p"roFat*e judge. Sam Leggett bougtt the house 
in 1912 and his family still resides there.

The Dirago House on Fourth Street faces the courthouse on the fourth side. 
This red brick house was built in 1912 by Mrs. Alice Bowen and later owned 
by O.B. Clark and the Dirago family. It is still in residential use.

The First Baptist Church, located on North Dickson Street, was organized 
in 1823. Originally, the structure was a plain New England type rectangular 
structure, but was remodeled and enlarged in 1903. The First Presbyterian 
Church on the corner of Fourth and Broad Streets was built in 1824. The hand 
made brick building which is listed in HABS has a slave gallery on three side 
of the sanctuary. The building was damaged in the tornado of 1874 and the 
walls were reinforced with heavy iron rods. St. John's Episcopal Church on 
the corner of Third and Dickson Street was built in 1852. The church had bee 
organized in 1838. The jjr4^±n^QrTurnishings and pump organ are still in use 
The Union army used the building as a stable during the Civil War. After the 
war, it was used as a school. The building was partially damaged in the 1874 
tornado and exterior concrete buttresses were added to support the wallstV*

The Julian Home at 104 North Dickson Street was moved to its present site 
in the late 1840's or the early 1850's from Cherokee. William Reese Julian 
served in the Civil War as a lieutenant colonel under General Nathan Bedford 
Forrest. The house has always remained in the Julian family.
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ADDENDUM

LIST OF STRUCTURES IN COLBERT COUNTY 
COURTHOUSE SQUARE

HISTORIC DISTRICT, TUSCUMBIA, ALABAMA

Colbert County Courthouse, W. Third, W. Fourth, N. Main, N. Water Streets

Godley House, Third Street between Main Street and Water Street

Henderson House, Corner Third Street and Main Street

Dirago House, Fourth Street between Main Street and Water Street

Womble Home, 201 N. Water Street

Scruggs Home, 203 N. Water Street

Leggett Home, 207 N. Water Street

First Methodist Church, Corner Third Street and Main Street

Clark Building, Main Street between Third and Fourth Streets

Abernathy Home, 204 N. Main Street

Commercial Row, (7 structures), W. Fifth Street between Water and Main Streets

First Presbyterian Church, Corner Fourth Street and Broad Street

First Baptist Church, Dickson Street between Fourth Street and Third Street

St. John f s Episcopal Church, Corner Third Street and Dickson Street

Tuscumbia Railroad Depot, Main Street at end of Fifth Street

Julian Home, 104 N. Dickson Street
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Godley House and Henderson Home

First Methodist Church, Clark Building, Abernathy Home

Dirago House

Womble Home, Scruggs Home, Leggett Home

Commercial Row (7 adjoining buildings)

First Baptist Church

First Presbyterian Church

St. Johnfs Episcopal Church

Tuscumbia Railway and Depot

Julian Home

Colbert County Courthouse
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